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(AU August 24, 1992

Ms. JoAnn Stewin't
General Manager

Good Chevrolet

1630 Park Avenue
Alameda, California 94501

Subject: Amendment to Work Plan for Quarterly Monitoring at
Good Chevrolet, 1630 Park Avenue, Alameda, California

Dear Ms, Stewart;

In accordance with the request from Alameda County Health Care Services Department of
Environmental Health (work plan review letter dated August 7, 1992, this letter amends
our July 11, 1992 Work Plan for performing quarterly ground water monitoring at the
subject site by inctuding;

Recording ground water levels in the existing monitoring wells on a monthly basis.
The montitly water level measurements, and gradient maps, would be included in
the quarterly monitoring reports.

Should you have questions regarding the additional work please contact us.

Respectfully submitted,

Geo Plexus, [ncorporated

7N
Danid C. Glick, CEG 1338

Director, Geological and
Environmental Services
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Copy ta:  Ms. Juliet Shin
Alameda County Health Care Services
Department of Environmental Health
80 Swan Way, Room 200
Oakland, TA 94621
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